



VINCENTIUS WAHYU PRIMANTA PRABAWA

Graphic Designer

📍 Gadungsari RT 07/ RW 12 Wonosari,
Gunungkidul, Yogyakarta, 55812
☎ +62 8222 1471 653
✉ vincent72.vw@gmail.com

PROFILE

Experienced Graphic Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry more than 4 years. Skilled in Graphics, Logo Design, Figure Drawing, Typography, and familiar with Adobe Creative Suite and CorelDraw. Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor's Degree focused in Design and Visual Communications, General from Akademi Seni Rupa dan Desain "M.S.D."

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

Sidang Klasis Istimewa GKJ Gunungkidul (2019)
Kesekretariatan
Dies Natalis ASRD MSD Yogyakarta
Humas (2011)
HIMA ASRD MSD Yogyakarta 2011
Panitia Dies Natalis SMA Dominikus Wonosari
Sie Kesenian (2009)
OSIS SMA Dominikus Wonosari 2008

SKILL

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



Adobe After Effect



CorelDraw



Manual Drawing



Photography



Typography



EDUCATION

**Akademi Seni Rupa dan Desain
Modern School of Design (ASRD MSD)
Yogyakarta**
Desain Komunikasi Visual (2010 - 2014)
SMA Dominikus Wonosari
IPA (2007 - 2010)

TRAINING

Photography Workshop
Gudang Digital (2011)

WORK EXPERIENCE

LAYOUT ARTIST AND ILLUSTRATOR
Araska Publisher (Yogyakarta) 2017-2018

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AND MOTION GRAPHIC
WG Media (Jakarta) 2016

LAYOUT ARTIST
CV. Andi Offset (Yogyakarta) 2015-2016

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Mardom Publisher (Jakarta) 2014